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Kav Flvnn 

To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Thanks. 

Kira Scott; James Maduro; Beth Keating; C:heryl Bulecza-Banks 
Dorothy Menasco 
RE: Coastal Telephone Connections, Ilnc. d/b/a Coastal Connection 

-----Orig i na I Message----- 
From: Kira Scott 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 20104 3:05 
To: Kay Flyrin; James Maduro; Beth IKeating; 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Coastal Telephone Connections, 

I believe the petition you have received from 
be placed within the 040553 docket. 

Thanks, 

Kira 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 1 :49 

PM 
Cheryl Bu lecza - Ba n ks 

Inc. d/b/a Coastal Connection 

Coastal is an amended petition, as such said petition should 

PM 
To: James Mladuro; Beth Keating; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Kira Scott 
Cc: Dorothy MenaSCQ 
Subject: RE: Coastal Telephone Connections, Inc. d/b/a Coastal Connection 
Importance: High 

Cheryl and Kira, please see my question below. Can YOU assist? 

T’hanks. 
Kay 

- ----Orig i na I Message---- - 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 1: 17 PM 
To: James Maduro; Beth Keating 
Cc: Dorothy IYenasco 
Subject: Coastal Telephone Connections, Inc. d/b/a Coastal Coiinection 

We received a petition for ETC designation today from this company, and I know we already have Docket 
040553 open for apparently the same matter. Do we open a new docket or put today’s filing in 040553? 

1 


